Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula September 15, 2006

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Benjamin Blair, Rita Burrell, Russell

Carr, Wanda Cheek, Bruce Ebanks, Marita Gootee*, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Carlen Henington, William Henry, Delores Hudson, Kathy Huffman, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, June Schmidt, Emily Schultz, Robert Wolverton, Bill Aspinall, Matt Brammuchi, and Thomas C.

Rollins

EXCUSED: Rudy Rogers

UNEXCUSED: Michael R. Clifford, Phyllis Miller

PPROXY: *For Angi Bourgeois

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. in the UCCC Conference room in the Butler-Williams Building. Wolverton moved, seconded by Henry, to approve the minutes May 5, 2006 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee welcomed new members, Kathy Huffman, Lori Bruce, and Becky Hagenston. He also introduced guests Kay DeMarsche and Angi Bourgeois from Art, and Missy Hopper from Curriculum and Instruction.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of ART 2813 Intermediate Computing for Designers, ART 3613 Art and Film, ART 3623 Art in France 1850-1900, ART 3653 Roman Baroque Art, ART 3673 The Gothic Cathedral, ART 3683 The History of Art and Religion, the modification of ART 2013 Painting I, ART 2103 Photography I, ART 2313 Printmaking I, ART 2403 Sculpture I, ART 2503 Ceramic Art I, ART 3023 Painting II, ART 3033 Painting III, ART 3043 Painting IV, ART 3203 Photography II, ART 4223/6223 Photography III, the deletion of ART 3423 Color Photography I, ART 4433/6433 Color Photography II, the addition of an Art History Minor, the modification of the Art Minor, and the modification of the Bachelor of Fine Arts-Graphic Design Concentration. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henry, to approve the modification of EDE 3223 Teaching Children's Literature in Elementary and Middle Levels, and the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Secondary English Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of EPP 3113 Introduction to Plant Pathology. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC Meeting Minutes September 15, 2006 Page 2 of 2

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of CVM 5692 Veterinary Art and Business Management. A question was raised about the appropriateness of the word "Art" in the title. Carr explained the course is intended for Veterinarians' clinical business and interpersonal skills with customers. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of the Doctor of Philosophy in Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education. The new degree name will be Doctor of Philosophy in Instructional Systems and Workforce Development. The new C.I.P. number will be 13.1399. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry, to approve the addition of a Certificate in Manufacturing from the College of Engineering. A question was raised about the level of students who could enroll in the program. It was determined that the Certificate would be available for both undergraduate and graduate students. Burrell requested a revision of the proposal to clarify the GPA for graduate students and a full list of graduate level courses. The motion passed contingent on receiving the requested information.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the Art Department's request for a waiver of the attendance and participation policy for the Art studio classes. Discussion followed about how the new policy would be incorporated. The motion passed unanimously.